Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 September 2020 10:00 am

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD,
DOA: 11/09/2020, SHF 665E (TP VEHICLE), SMU 1960H (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT.pdf; ESTIMATE.pdf; PRELI ADVISE - SHF 665E.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHF 665E at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 14/09/2020 .

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, estimated cost of repair and preliminary revised.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission
of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



